
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2021-05-11 TC TO NWB - NWB SUBMISSION - TRANSPORT CANADA - RESOLUTE BAY
LANDFILL - 1BR-RBL1929
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, May 13, 2021 at 4:33 PM
Draft To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning,

 

Our consultant changed their recommenda�on as they believe 3 will provide enough informa�on to confirm the
aggrada�on model in Appendix D has been fulfilled. Should the 3 not be adequate, TC can re-evaluate in the future.
Please advise if this is adequate.

 
Thanks,

Holly.

 

Holly Poklitar

(she/elle)

 

Regional Environmental Advisor, Environmental Programs, Prairie and Northern Region

Transport Canada / Government of Canada

holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca / Tel: 204-688-3872 / TTY: 1-888-675-6863

 

Conseillère régionale en environnement, Programmes environnementaux, Région des prairies et du nord

Transports Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca / Tél. : 204-688-3872 / ATS : 1-888-675-6863

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova [mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 5:37 PM 
To: Poklitar, Holly <holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca> 
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Re: 2021-05-11 TC TO NWB - NWB SUBMISSION - TRANSPORT CANADA - RESOLUTE BAY LANDFILL - 1BR-
RBL1929

 

Hello Holly,

 

Thank-you for providing the updated version of the post-closure monitoring plan and the O&M manual. 
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Could you please clarify the reasons for modifying the number of thermistors? 

 

Updates to management plans are required to be reviewed by the Board. The Board would like to remind the Licensee of
Licence Part B, Item 4:

 

The Licensee shall, for all Plans submitted under this Licence, implement the Plan as approved by the Board in writing.

 

Best regards,

Assol

 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Poklitar, Holly <holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca> 
Date: Tue, May 11, 2021 at 3:05 PM 
Subject: 2021-05-11 TC TO NWB - NWB SUBMISSION - TRANSPORT CANADA - RESOLUTE BAY LANDFILL - 1BR-
RBL1929 
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

 

Hello,

 

This submission is in support of Transport Canada (TC)’s Nunavut Water Board (NWB) Licence for the Resolute Bay
Landfill Remediation Project (1BR-RBL1929).

 

TC submitted its post-closure monitoring plan, updated to include consideration of thermal monitoring, and QA/QC plan,
on September 29, 2020. NWB approved the plan on October 29, 2020. Since then, our consultant has revised the plan
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to install 3 thermistors rather than 5. The updated post-closure monitoring plan and O&M plan have been attached for
NWB’s information.

 

TC was not able to perform any field work in 2019-20 due to the pandemic, but is attempting to proceed with purchase
and installation of thermistors along with pursuing the other field work this summer. TC will update the QA/QC plan with
the laboratory letter as discussed as well. TC will let NWB know if this plan changes.

 

If you have any questions, please call or email.

 

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
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